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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Enviro, OCD, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2020 2:20 PM
To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Subject: Fw: [EXT] RWO- Curry Comb NRM2005744201
Attachments: transmitallCurryComb.pdf

 

From: r@rthicksconsult.com <r@rthicksconsult.com> 
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 11:01 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Enviro, OCD, EMNRD 
Cc: 'Rene Hope'; madison@rthicksconsult.com; rmann@slo.state.nm.us; itavarez@concho.com 
Subject: [EXT] RWO- Curry Comb NRM2005744201  
  
Mike –  
  
The attachment is an executive summary of the two documents transmitted to OCD yesterday with payment via the 
portal. 
  
The surface owner representatives are the State Land Office and COG Operating, and we have submitted the documents 
to them as well.  The first work element on this project is moving forward with a boring.  We will keep you posted.   
We have solicited input from the SLO and COG and there may be some minor changes to the approach based upon their 
input. 
  
Stay safe 
  
  
Randall Hicks, PG 
505-238-9515 (cell) 
505-266-5004  
901 Rio Grande Blvd. NW 
Suite F-142 
Albuquerque, NM 87104 
  


